Ode Baganantha

From: Andrew Wharton <Andrew.Wharton@wcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 16 April 2021 11:36 AM

To: Rowan Oliver; Poul Tvermoes; David Dunlop; Barry Watkins; Paul Barker; Kathleen Fafeita; Willy
Trolove

Cc: Sherilyn Hinton; Gunther Wild; Siobhan Procter; Dave Humm; Jodie Lawson; Adam Howard-
Brumby

Subject: FYI - more three waters information following Wednesday's presentation on suburb
infrastructure priorities for growth

Attachments: WCC Spatial - WWL 3W Assessment March 2021 with Maps.pdf

Hi Rowan and other LGWM people,

From the Planning for Growth infrastructure priorities discussion last Wednesday, see attachéd the latest
information on the three waters infrastructure constraints and costs per suburb. The web links below were sent to
LGWM earlier, but the attached document only came in last month. As Sherilyn notes, that\doc hasn’t been made
publicly available yet, but will be online as a supporting doc with the final Spatial Plan;

Wellington Water Three Waters Assessment (2019)
https://planningforgrowth.wellington.govt.nz/ data/assets/pdf file/0016793516/WCC-Spatial-Planning-Three-
Waters-Project-Final-29-10-2019.pdf

Wellington Water Three Waters Assessment - Addendum Repoxt (2020)
https://planningforgrowth.wellington.govt.nz/ data/assets/pdfMile/0014/13505/Addendum-Report WCC-Spatial-
Plan-Outer-Suburbs-March20- Final.pdf

LGWM will be working with Wellington Water on détailed,works and costs for specific locations and assets in the
next stage of the SHI, MRT projects, but | hope thisHills,out more context in the meantime.

Regards,
Andrew Wharton (he/him)
s9(2)(a) \

From: Sherilyn Hinton <sherilyn.hinton@wcc.govt.nz>
Sent: 16 April 2024 8:30°AM

To: Andrew Whaktor <Andrew.Whartox@xxx.xxxx.nz>
Cc: Kate Pascall’ ixxxx. XXXXXXX @ XXX.XXXX.XX>

Subject: Thrée waters information

Hi Andrew
Re: your request yesterday for the latest Wellington Water advice on 3 waters to share with the LGWM team...

Attached is the most recent update on 3 waters capacity assessment WWL have prepared for us to support the final
spatial plan, and includes 2 map attachments, one of which summarises key 3 waters investment needs to support
growth. The work has only recently been completed by WWL and hasn’t been shared too widely at this stage (I did
provide a copy to Build Wellington earlier in the week), but the intent is that it will form part of the final spatial
plan’s supporting documents.



The earlier WWL 3 waters capacity assessment reports (prepared ahead of the draft spatial plan release) are
available on the Planning for Growth website, see

Wellington Water Three Waters Assessment (2019)
https://planningforgrowth.wellington.govt.nz/ data/assets/pdf file/0016/13516/WCC-Spatial-Planning-Three-
Waters-Project-Final-29-10-2019.pdf

Wellington Water Three Waters Assessment - Addendum Report (2020)
https://planningforgrowth.wellington.govt.nz/ data/assets/pdf file/0014/13505/Addendum-Report WCC-Spatial®
Plan-Outer-Suburbs-March20- Final.pdf q

. Y
Nga mihi (’)\'

I\/I- E X% | W Wellington.govt.nz |

Sherilyn Hinton ?‘
Senior Advisor, Planning | City Design & Place Planning | Wellington City Council Q
O

The information contained in this email is privileged and confidential and intended for the addressee onl \
If you are not the intended recipient, you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose, co x)@ake use of its contents.
If received in error you are asked to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately. Your&o is appreciated.

Wellington City Council

Me Heke Ki Poneke \Q

O
From: John McDonald <John.McDonald@wcc.govt. s\\
Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 6:52 pm

To: Zac Jordan <Zac.Jordan@wcc.govt.nz>; Sher inton <sherilyn.hinton@wcc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Wellington city's housing and n development matters

Kia Ora both, ®

Are one of you able to send thi \Jgh to me and | can circulate that with some other documents we have been
asked for?

Absolutely Positively &O&

Happy to discuss QQ
John G

From: Er'!r@ner <Erin.Palmer@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 9 April 2021 3:25 pm

risteller <Vida.Christeller@wcc.govt.nz>; John McDonald <John.McDonald@wcc.govt.nz>
Y\es mir Kaur <Kashmir.Kaur@hud.govt.nz>; Elise Grange <Elise.Grange @kaingaora.govt.nz>
Qgﬂject: RE: Wellington city's housing and urban development matters

Hi Vida and John

Are you able to share with us a copy of the capacity report discussed at our workshop?



As luck would have it we have been quoted a large site in Kaori and another Newtown. The report will
assist in aligning our BAU acquisitions with WCC investment, e.g. if all things were equal we should go with
Newtown to better align investment with three water, LGWM etc

Regards
Erin

From: Vida Christeller <Vida.Christeller@wcc.govt.nz> (L
Sent: Friday, 26 February 2021 8:51 AM

To: Angelique Jackson <Angelique.Jacksxx@xxx.xxvt.nz_>; Kashmir Kaur <Kashmir.Kaur@hud.govt.nz>; Erin @

SXXKKXXXXXX (@ XXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX>;  John McDonald <John.Mexxxxxx@xxx.xxvt.nz >
Subject: RE: Wellington city's housing and urban development matters

’\'
O
HI All v

Sorry | can’t make this today. Q
Vida \:

From: Angelique Jackson <Angeligue.Jackson@wcc.govt.nz>
Sent: 26 February 2021 08:43

To: Kashmir Kaur <Kashmir.Kaur@hud.govt.nz>; Erin Palmer - Kamgaorz < ETTLPXOOO @ XXXXKXXNKXXXKXX >; John

McDonald <John.McDonald@wcc.govt.nz>; Vida Christeller <Vida.Chri \'@wcc govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Wellington city's housing and urban development ma

Mérena Kash (b'\
I’'m keen to have a quick catch up at least. \()\

Nga mihi
Angelique
Angelique Jackson ®

City Housing Manager | City Hougfng noho whare, noho whénau | Wellington City Council
M

E angelique.jackson@wcc.

W Wellington.govt.nz

The information contain Qis email is privileged and confidential and intended for the addressee only.
If you are not the jaten ecipient, you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose, copy or make use of its contents.
If received in err@@ are asked to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately. Your assistance is appreciated.

Absolu itively
We Clt)rﬂuunml
Me H eke

&



From: Kashmir Kaur <Kashmir.Kaur@hud.govt.nz>

Sent: 26 February 2021 08:39

To: Erin Palmer - Kaingaora <xxxxX.XxxxxX @ xxxxxxxxx.Xxxx.xx>; John McDonald <John.Mcxxxxxx @ xxx.xy¥t.nz» >;
Angelique Jackson <Angelique.Jackson@wcc.govt.nz>; Vida Christeller <Vida.Christeller@wcc.govtinz>

Subject: RE: Wellington city's housing and urban development matters

Morena team
Just checking if we are good to meet today 11 - 12?

Thanks
Kash

From: Kashmir Kaur

Sent: Wednesday, 18 November 2020 10:24 AM

To: Kashmir Kaur; Erin Palmer - Kaingaora; John McDonald; Ahgelique Jackson

Cc: Vida Christeller

Subject: Wellington city's housing and urban developiméntumatters

When: Friday, 26 February 2021 11:00 AM-12:00 PM(UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Putting a placeholder for fortnight meetings, e can change as per our weekly schedules.
To discuss and track progress on the attached actions from our 30 Oct workshop @
Regards

Kashmir Kaur

Principal Advisor | Places,and Partnerships
Ministry of Housihg and”Urban Development

s9@@ (O

\WNerosoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Join with a video conferencing device
847795097 @t.plcm.vc
Video Conference ID: 131 219 662 5




Alternate VTC dialing instructions

Or call in (audio only)
+64 4-280 7338,887404227# New Zealand, Wellington

Phone Conference ID: 887 404 227#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

Disclaimer

This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you,have received this email in error,
then any use is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately and delete‘all,copies of this email and any

attachments. Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessafily,those of the Ministry of Housing and Urban
Development.

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachmentswnless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. If unsure use thelReport Phishing button.

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using NewZealand government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Kainga Ora. This message and any files
transmitted with it are confidential; may be legally privileged, and are solely for the use of the intended recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, you have
received this message in error:

Please:

(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email, any attachment and the reply from your system;
(2) do notdse, disclose or act on this email in any other way. Thank you.
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1. Introduction
1.1 Context and Scope

Wellington City Council (WCC) requested an updated assessment of three-water (3-water) investment to
support growth expected to be realised under the draft Spatial Plan.

Earlier in the WCC's Spatial Planning process, Wellington Water prepared 3-waters assessments. These are
publicly available and can be found on WCC Spatial Plan webpage:

e  Wellington Water Three Waters Assessment — Addendum Report (2020)
e  Wellington Water Three Waters Assessment (2019)

This assessment summarises the existing three-water network constraints, infrastructure upgrades and
environmental considerations to support growth. This report builds on earlierwork and presents the following
information:

e Updated population assessed cost-estimates presented per new'dwelling by suburb for comparative
purposes.

e Mabhi table illustrating how much work/effort is anticipated for three-waters infrastructure upgrades in
each growth suburb.

e 3-waters growth mahi catchment map showing 6pportunities for synergies in investment/planning at a
catchment level.

e 3-waters upgrades map indicating majorinfrastructure required to enable growth.

1.2 Assumptions

The following planning assumptionsyhave been agreed with WCC for this update:

e Use updated population/dwelling estimates presenting growth expected to be realised under the draft
Spatial Plan draft, availableshere: Draft Spatial Plan For Wellington City - Citywide Estimated Growth
Distribution Figures{25'September 2020). Refer to Attachment 1 for comparison with previous
estimates.

e The upper population scenario has been used to assess the full development scenario for three-water
infrastracturesconsistent with previous assessments.

e WHCC are still reviewing the final estimates for population density in the city centre area, including
Pipitea,iTe Aro and Wellington Central. Further work is underway and is not expected to be available in
timeto complete this updated assessment. Updated population estimates will be largely affected by
draft district plan provisions for city centre density and building heights. For the purposes of this
updated assessment, the previous population estimate of 22,600 was retained for combined Pipitea, Te
Aro and Wellington Central.

e Population estimates for Greenfield areas have reduced from 11,000 to 6,970 due to further planning
refinement resulting from structure planning undertaken for Upper Stebbings, and Glenside. The
provision of three-waters infrastructure remains excluded from this assessment.

e Spatial extent of suburbs remain the same, with only a few minor corrections to parcel boundaries. Any
significant change to growth area spatial extent will require further analysis of impacts to three-water
infrastructure (e.g. longer pipe lengths).




2. Three-Water Investment to Support Growth

2.1. Explaining Growth Investment
Costs presented in this assessment (and previous versions), combine costs associated with overcoming existing
levels of service deficits and growth costs as this is required to meet future demand and increases in level,of
service (as detailed in Figure 1).
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The costs presented in this assessment remain at a pre-feasibility level. Details of this cost revision are
summarised in Attachment 2. For further details of cost estimate methodology used, refer to earlier three-water
assessment reports referenced in Section 1.1.

2.2. Comparative investment by suburb

To enable comparison of 3-waters investment by suburb, two charts are shown below.
e Figure 2 shows a comparison of 3-waters investment by suburb, using cost per dwelling.
e Figure 3 shows a comparison of 3-waters investment by suburb, using a cost per dwelling index.

For both charts the upper end of calculated cost-band has been divided by expected numberjof new dwellings
from WCC Citywide Growth Estimates (September 2020). For the cost-index, values have‘heen normalised to a
scale of 1to 5.

It is important to note that costs presented in this report include level of service deficits combined with additional
infrastructure to service growth. These cost estimates are pre-feasibility and.have been prepared for scale and
comparative purposes only. These cost estimates should not be used ortelied upon to provide an indication of
development contributions without additional investigations/design.
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{@%CC Spatial Plan: 3 Waters upgrade costs per new dwelling index
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3. Three-Water Mahi Catchments and Tables (b(l/

3.1. Growth Catchments Q)
A short analysis has been made to identify catchments for the grouping of suburbs. The intent is to identify 3-
water infrastructure upgrade efficiencies where benefit extends beyond a single growth area, for floo \
management (stormwater), water supply reservoirs and wastewater overflow measures. The gro teﬁs have
been grouped into 8 potential catchments as described in the mabhi table in Section 4. The catchm%xtents
and the growth suburbs are shown in a mahi map provided in Attachment 3. Q

O

3.2. Mahi Tables
To demonstrate the level of network constraint or the effort/work (Mahi) required i suburb, for each of
the three-waters to support growth information from previous assessments c&ﬁ{bﬂvith updates for water

storage and wastewater storage have been compiled and reviewed against a i Level. Mahi level legend
(Table 1) categorises mahi as low, medium or high.

Table 1 — Mahi Legend &O
&
\\

Mahi Level General Description

For each suburb and each of theth{@em, the mahi level is presented in Table 2.




WCC Spatial Plan - Three Waters Mahi Tables ()

Table 2 - 3-Waters Mahi Table

Three Waters Mahi Table

Sources: WCC Spatial Plan —Three Waters Assessment — (1) Preferred Growth Scenario (Nov 2019), (2) Addendum (March 2020), prepared by Weliington Water Limited (3) Updated reservoir volume 2021

Suburbs Water Supply Wastewater S{iormwater Environment

Catchment 1

Wellington region Whaitua are
currently preparing
recommendations in support of
improving environmental outcomes
for region’s water bodies. These
recommendations will likely lead to
more stringent requirements for:

e Managing wastewater overflows
e Managing stormwater discharges
e Reducing water demand

Numerous properties with low water pressure. Mains
Tawa upgrades and approximately 7.5 ML additional water
storage required.

Catchment 2

System performance issues with a predicted pressure
drop below 25m for approximately 30 customers in the Aging network and increa
Lakewood Avenue and Mallard Grove. There is a current | Wastewater storage requi
Churton Park shortfall in storage. A few properties with low water overflows shared wi
pressure. Potential 2 ML of water supply storage to There is a likely upgrad
address the shortfall and a likely upgrade of the existing currently und acity.
water supply mains to increase capacity in the system. ?

o Whaitua requirements for
streams and coastal water

e Managing wastewater overflows
and stormwater discharges

e Reducing water demand

Catchment 3

o Whaitua requirements for
streams and coastal water

e Managing wastewater overflows
and stormwater discharges

e Reducing water demand

Johnsonville

e Whaitua requirements for

. . . Existing flooding in low laying areas. 3.5 km of streams and coastal water
Afew properties with low water preggure. mains stormwater pipes require upgrading and stormwater e Managing wastewater overflows
upgrades and 2.5 ML additional wa rage required. pIp q P8 g ging

treatment devices. and stormwater discharges
% e Reducing water demand

Catchment 4

Ngaio

Newlands

e Whaitua requirements for
Flooding along existing stream west of Ottawa Road and streams and coastal water
Khandallah Road. Approximately 600 m of stormwater e Managing wastewater overflows
pipe upgrades and improvement of overland flowpaths. and stormwater discharges

e Reducing water demand

Poor condition and under capacity pipes and increased
wet weather overflows. Renewal and upgrade of pipes
(1.5 km) and storage (0.8 ML) and contribution to WWTP
upgrades.




Three Waters Mahi Table

Sources: WCC Spatial Plan —Three Waters Assessment — (1) Preferred Growth Scenario (Nov 2019), (2) Addendum (March 2020), prepared by Wellington Water Limited (3) Updated reservoir volume 2021

Suburbs

Crofton Downs

Water Supply

No current constraints. To accommodate projected
growth in Ngaio and Crofton Downs, approximately
0.7ML additional water storage is required. Only mains
upgrades to maintain existing pressures are required.

Wastewater Stormwater

No stormwater hydraulic madels,were available for
Ngaio, Crofton Downs an dallah. Approximately
300 m of upgraded'pip @ stormwater treatment

devices. x\
d based on assuming that the
es would need to be duplicated.

Poor condition pipes and increased wet weather
overflows. Renewal of poor condition pipes (1.5 km) and
system wide conveyance, storage (0.3 ML) and
contribution to WWTP upgrade.

Upgrades we
main storm

Khandallah

A few properties with low water pressure. Mains
upgrades, booster pump station and approximately 3.5
ML additional water storage required.

Environment

o Whaitua requirements for
streams and coastal water

e Managing wastewater overflows
and stormwater discharges

e Reducing water demand

would need to be duplicated.

Catchment 5

e Whaitua requirements for
streams and coastal water

e Managing wastewater overflows
and stormwater discharges

e Reducing water demand

A number of properties with low water pressure. Mains

Areas of surface flooding and overland flows.
Approximately 3 km of stormwater network needs
upgrading and stormwater treatment devices.

Karori stream (freshwater bodies for
secondary contact, schedule H2,
PNRP)

WWTP consent renewal will be
challenging and costly. Higher
treatment requirements.

e Whaitua requirements for
streams and coastal water

e Managing wastewater overflows
and stormwater discharges

e Reducing water demand

> aging network and increased wet weather overflows.
enewal of poor condition pipes (3.4 km) and system-wide
upgrades for conveyance, storage (0.3 ML) and

contribution to WWTP upgrades.

There is known deep flooding at the eastern end of Aro
Street. Upgrade of trunk pipes leading to a new coastal
outlet is required to reduce the risk of flooding and
stormwater treatment devices.

Existing flooding in Cleveland Street, Todman Street and
Ohiro Road. Approximately 1.5 km of upgraded
stormwater pipes and stormwater treatment devices.

Karori upgrades and approximately 6.5 ML additional water
storage is required

Catchment 6
A few properties with low water pressure. The planne
Moe-i-te-Ra (Brooklyn No.2) Reservoir will cater for

Aro Valley " ) .
additional storage required. Only mains upgrade
address low pressure areas are required.
Numerous properties with low water pre
Construction of the planned replace

Brooklyn Brooklyn No. 2 reservoir will cater f;
growth. Only mains upgrades t oW pressure
areas are required.

Kelburn

Numerous properties wi w water pressure. Pipe
upgrades and appro ML additional water

storage requi{?

Poor condition pipes and increased wet weather
overflows. Renewal of poor quality pipes (1.7 km) and

storage (0.9 ML) to manage wet weather overflows and
contribution to WWTP upgrade.

Flooding on Kelburn Parade. Approximately 260m of
pipe upgrades and stormwater treatment devices.

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

10



Suburbs

Mount Cook

Water Supply

No major constraints. Only mains upgrades to maintain
existing pressures are required.

v
N

Sources: WCC Spatial Plan —Three Waters Assessment — (1) Preferred Growth Scenario (Nov 2019), (2) Addendum (March 2020), prepared by Wellington Water Limited (3) Updated reservoir volume 2021

Three Waters Mahi Table

Wastewater Stormwater

Mount Victoria

No major constraints. Mains upgrades and 6 ML
additional storage prorated to the Berhampore, Mount
Victoria, Newtown, Pipitea, Te Aro, Wellington Central,
Mount Cook and Thorndon growth zones.

U

Poor condition pipes, increased wet weather overflows,
under capacity pumps and rising mains. Renewal of pipes
(1.4 km), upgrade of pump stations and rising main.
Provision storage (0.3 ML) and contributions to WWTP
upgrades.

Newtown

Numerous properties with low water pressure.

Mains upgrades and 6 ML additional storage prorated to
the Berhampore, Mount Cook, Mount Victoria, Newtown,
Pipitea, Te Aro, Wellington Central, Hataitai and
Thorndon growth zones.

Pipitea

Potential supply issues. Mains upgrades and 6ML
additional storage has been prorated to the Berhampore,
Mount Cook, Mount Victoria, Newtown, Pipitea, Te Aro,
Wellington Central, Hataitai and Thorndon growth zones.

d wet weather
e of pipes,
WWTP upgrades;

Under capacity and poor condi;ion ipes
overflows. 0.4 km of renewalfa

Te Aro

Potential supply issues. Mains upgrades and 6 ML
additional storage prorated to the Berhampore, Mount
Cook, Mount Victoria, Newtown, Pipitea, Te Aro,
Wellington Central, Hataitai and Thorndon growth zones

Thorndon

Potential supply issues. Mains upgrades and 6 ML
additional storage prorated to the Berhampore, Mount
Cook, Mount Victoria, Newtown, Pipitea, Te Aro,

Wellington Central, Hataitai and Thorndon growth zones (| /

Wellington Central

Potential supply issues. Mains upgrades and 6 ML
additional storage prorated to the Berhampore, Mou
Cook, Mount Victoria, Newtown, Pipitea, Te Ar,
Wellington Central, Hataitai and Thorndon g

ones

5

Environment

Wellington Harbour (multiple
locations) (coastal water priorities
for improvement for contact
recreation, H2, PNRP)

Catchment 7
A few properties with low water pr
A Wellington central-wide add L storage shared | Undersized and poor condition pipes and increased wet
across Berhampore, Mou unt Victoria, weather overflows. Upgrade of undersized and poor
Berhampore

gton Central, Hataitai
eeded. Only mains
essure areas are required.

Newtown, Pipitea, Te Aro,
and Thorndon growt

upgrades to address.lo

condition pipes (3.3 km) and system wide conveyance,
storage (0.6 ML) and contribution to WWTP upgrade.

e  Whaitua requirements for
streams and coastal water.

e Managing wastewater
overflows and stormwater
discharges

e Reducing water demand

<
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Three Waters Mahi Table

Sources: WCC Spatial Plan —Three Waters Assessment — (1) Preferred Growth Scenario (Nov 2019), (2) Addendum (March 2020), prepared by Wellington Water Limited (3) Updated reservoir volume 2021

Suburbs Water Supply Wastewater Stormwater Environment

Island Bay (coastal water priorities
for improvement for contact
recreation, H2, PNRP)

Island Bay

Hataitai

e Whaitua requirements for
streams and coastal water.

Kilbirnie e Managing wastewater
overflows and stormwater
discharges

e Reducing water demand

Lyall Bay

Miramar

12



4. Conclusions

To accommodate future population growth in Wellington City Council area, there will need to be significant
upgrades to 3-water infrastructure, with intervention needed to meet growth in the following way.

e Central City (in Te Aro, Adelaide Rd), Newtown, Johnsonville, Tawa — immediate and significant
intervention to meet short term growth forecasts to create development capacity in.the 3-water
networks.

o Newlands, Mt Cook, Mt Vic, Hataitai, Aro Valley, Berhampore, Island Bay, Khandallah, Ngaio, Crofton
Downs - short term interventions to meet medium-term growth forecasts.andicreate development
capacity in the 3-water networks.

e Karori, Kelburn, Brooklyn, Thorndon, Churton Park, Lyall Bay, Kilbirnie, Miramar — medium term
intervention to create development capacity in the long term.

e Greenfields — short to medium term structure planning in placetoJead long term outlook for future
development led by others.

The level of mahi provides an understanding of the extent of‘challenges to overcome and also the opportunities
that exist in supporting catchment-wide solutions integrating'8-waters solutions.

A summary of key 3-water infrastructure upgradesta support WCC Spatial Plan is provided in Attachment 4.
These upgrades are indicative and will be refinedjin‘'more detailed investigations and design work.

It is highly recommended that detailed studies and investigations in prioritised growth catchments commences
as soon as practical in order for 3-watersinfrastructure to be able to support WCC'’s Spatial Plan.
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ATTACHMENT 1: Population/Dwelling Estimates

Table 3 shows population estimates for Draft Spatial Plan compared with earlier versions of three-water

assessments.

Table 3 — WCC Growth Population and Dwelling Estimates

Population Estimates Y‘Dwelling
e\— Estimate
Suburb Type Suburb Nov-19 Jan-20 {e\@ Sep-20
Inner Aro Valley 1100 1100 488 194
Inner Berhampore 1600 1600 1089 462
Outer Brooklyn 1800 2343 2662 1082
Outer Churton Park 1302 1680 613
Outer Crofton Downs 300 339 467 180
Outer Hataitai 1262 1570 628
Outer Island Bay 3500 2111 2728 1070
Outer Johnsonville 5700 3458 6008 2242
Outer Karori 6600 6327 7906 3006
Outer Kelburn 1900 1002 1503 601
Outer Khandallah 2800 3261 4181 1666
Outer Kilbirnie 1300 1363 1374 580
Outer Lyall Bay 500 658 822 329
Outer Miramar 800 1644 2222 854
Inner Mount €ook 2500 2500 440 174
Inner MounhtVietoria 200 200 454 188
Outer Newlands 2400 1817 2723 994
Inner Newtown 2900 2900 2011 759
Outer Ngaio 1300 969 1469 565
City Centre Pipitea 2100 2100 2100 760
Outer Tawa 5300 4491 7576 2677
Inner Te Aro 17600 17600 17600 6372
Innér Thorndon 1300 1300 206 99
City,Centre Wellington Central 2900 2900 2900 1050
other Greenfields 11000 11000 6970 2500
other Infill elsewhere 2600 2600 3570 1447
Total 80,000 78,147 82,719 31,092

The latest estimates are available at: Draft Spatial Plan for Wellington City - Citywide Estimated Growth
Distribution Figures (25 September 2020).
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ATTACHMENT 2: Summary of Cost Estimate Changes

To present updated cost estimates for the new population estimates, involved the following activities:

Water

1.

Modelling team reviewed required storage volumes based on population estimates.

2. Updated storage volumes used to calculate resulting costs for reservoir storage.
3. Updated cost-share proportion of system-wide assets to match new population estimates/suburb
distribution.
Wastewater
1. Calculated new wastewater storage volumes based on population estimates.
2. Updated wastewater storage volumes used to calculate resulting e0Osts.
3. Updated cost-share proportion of system-wide asset to mateh new, population estimates/suburb
distribution.
Stormwater
1. Updated cost-share proportion of system-wide asset te match new population estimates/suburb
distribution.
2. Updated cost-share proportion for the Stortnwater Quality costs for City Centre suburbs (Aro Valley,

Brooklyn, Mount Victoria, Newtown, Pipitea, Te Aro, Thorndon, Wellington Central). Previously this cost
was allocated based on suburb land area./The suburb costs have been aggregated and then dis-
aggregated to each of these suburbs based on population growth. This updated method better
represents the distribution of,eosts.and benefits on a catchment scale.

As specified in the assumptions in section 1.2 above, it was assumed that the spatial extent of suburbs remained
the same therefore no changes te the new pipe lengths have been considered. Likewise no changes have been
applied to furthering extent'af replacement of wastewater pipes with condition 4/5 that need to be renewed in
order to meet water quality objectives (i.e. reduce exfiltration).
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ATTACHMENT 3: 3-Water Mahi Growth Catchments Map
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ATTACHMENT 4: 3-Water Upgrades to Support Growth Map
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Three Waters Upgrades to Support Growth
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